AGENDA
PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2" Floor
Monday, July 12, 2021
5:30 P.M.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Invocation and Pledge

Announcements

Approval of the Agenda

Approval of the Minutes: Planning Commission Regular Meeting May 10, 2021

A e o

PUBLIC HEARING

7. ZA C2100238: City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP 090 031 001
Located at 1192 Highway 136 West, Land Lot 171 4th District, consisting of 0.17 acres, from PUD
(Planned Unit Development District) to INST (Institutional District). Public Hearing Dates:
Planning Commission on July 12, 2021 and City Council on August 2, 2021. City Council for a
decision on August 16, 2021.

8. VAR C2100199: Adams Homes AEC, LLC has requested the following variances for TMP 084
003 175 Located at 117 Pinion Drive. Request a reduction of the rear setback from 20’ feet to
13’ feet. Public Hearing Date: Planning Commission on July 12, 2021

9. PLANNING DIRECTOR REPORT:
10. PLANNING COMMISSION REPORTS

ADJOURNMENT

The next scheduled Planning Commission meeting is August 9, 2021.

If you wish to speak on the requests, please contact City Hall for a CAMPAIGN DISCLOSURE form. This form is only needed if you have made
campaign contributions in the amount of $250.00 or more within 2 years prior to this date. All speakers must sign up to speak at the public hearing itself.

Those persons with disabilities who require reasonable accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting or who
have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, should contact the Clerk at Dawsonville City Hall at 706-265-3256 at least two (2) business
days prior to the meeting.




MINUTES
PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2" Floor
Monday, May 10, 2021

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Randy Davis called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL: Present were Planning Commission Members Anna Tobolski, Matt Fallstrom, City
Attorney Kevin Tallant, Planning Director David Picklesimer, Zoning Administrative Assistant Stacy
Harris.

3. ANNOUNCEMENTS: Chairperson Davis stated that he was a homeowner and the HOA president of
Howser Mill Subdivision.

4. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE: Invocation and Pledge were led by David Picklesimer.

5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Motion to approve the agenda as presented made by M. Fallstrom;
second by A. Tobolski. Vote carried unanimously in favor.

6. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: Motion to approve the Regular Meetmg on April 12, 2021 made by
A. Tobolski; second by M. Fallstrom. Vote carried unanimously in favor.

PUBLIC HEARING

7. ANX €2100192 and ZA-C2100192: Charles Alan Barge has petitioned to annex into the city limits of
Dawsonville the 44.82 acres combined tracts known as TMP 070 050, located at612 Duck Thurmond
Rd, 2.98 acres; TMP 070 004, located at 690 Duck Thurmond Rd, 2.95 acres; TMP 069 037 located
at 694 Duck Thurmond Rd, 14.46 acres; TMP 069 089, located at 788 Duck Thurmond Rd; 2.96 acres;
TMP 069 036, located 840 Duck Thurmond Rd, 14.38 acres; TMP 069 073, located at 914 Duck
Thurmond Rd, 7.09 acres; with a request to rezone from County Zoning of RSRMM (Residential Sub-
Rural Manufactured/Moved) to City Zoning of R1 (Restricted Single Family Residential). Public
Hearing Dates: Planning Commlssmn on May 10 2021 and Clty Council on June 7, 2021. City Council
for a decision on June 21, 2021. ==

Chairperson Davis read the annexation and zon‘i’ng amendment request.

Motion to open the pubhc hearmg made by M. Fallstrom second by A. Tobolski. Vote carried
unanlmously in favor. :

The followmg person(s ) spoke in favor of the request
a) Charles Barge, 4663 Windsor Dnve Mr. Barge talked about the proposed gated
commumty “Aero Helghts The development consists of approximately 45 acres and
would be subdivided into 29 lots.
The development would have the following requirements:
e Minimum of 1 acre lot
e  Minimum of2,}500 square feet heated floor space
Consist of brick, stone, wood and /or hardie board facade
In closed garage

The following person(s) spoke against the annexation and zoning:
a) Ben Berry, 927 Duck Thurmond Road — Mr. Berry voiced concern about the traffic and the
possibility of damage to the road from construction.
b) Carolyn Floyd, 997 Duck Thurmond Road — Ms. Floyd voiced concern about the growth in
the county and traffic.

Page 1 of 3




MINUTES
PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2" Floor
Monday, May 10, 2021

c) Carol Cochenour, 249 Golden Ridge Court — Ms. Cochenour voiced concern about the
water table, electricity, and taxes.

Corey Guthrie, 3384 Elliot Family Parkway — Mr. Guthrie (civil engineer for the applicant) spoke about
the water concerns. He stated that the gated community would be on a private water system and would
meet the State EPD standards.

Planning Commission Member A. Tobolski ask the applicant about the elevation of the home sites.
Mr. Barge stated that the homes elevation will be higher than the Atlanta Motorsports Park (AMP).

Planning Commission Member M. Fallstorm ask the applicant about the tree buffer. Mr. Barge stated
that the lots would not be clear cut. There will be a 40-foot buffer on the south and west side of the
property and property that joins AMP would keep a nature vegetation buffer.

Motion to close the public hearing made by A. Tobolskl second by M. Fallstrom. Vote carried
unanimously in favor. '

M. Fallstrom motioned to approve ANX C21100192 and ZA C2100192 second by A. Tobolski. Voted
carried unanimously in favor. - ,

. VAR €2100188: Song Swallow, LLC (applicant) has requested from Appendlx A Zonmg Article VIII Sec
807 Tree Protection, variance request sought to waive the in ehglblhty for rezoning or development
permits for a period of three years fol|ow1ng the completion of the timber harvest. Chapter 109 Street
Standards Article IV Access Sec 109-36. — Access to public roads — applicant is requesting to waive the
required minimum standard. (2) Subdivisions with 51 to 124 contiguous lots must have a minimum two
means of street access points, for TMP 082 017, Land Lot(s) 379 & 380 4th District and 092B 025 001,
Land Lot 370 4th District. Pubhc Heanng Date: Plannmg Commrssnon on May 10, 2021.

Chairperson Davis read the variance amendment request

Motion to open the publlc hearmg made by M. Fallstrom second be A. Tobolski. Vote carried
unanlmously in favor.

The followmg person( s) spoke in favor of the request
a) Wendy Kraby, attorney for the appllcant Song Swallow — Ms. Kraby stated that the applicant is
seeking the above variance request.
b) Corey Guthrie, 3384 Elliott Famlly Parkway, Mr. Guthrie spoke about the street access points
and timber harvest.
c) Adam Whitmire, 829 Walnut Rlver Trail — Mr. Whitmire address the questions regarding the
stream and stated that the stream was not wet and there is a 50-foot buffer in place.

The following person(s) spoke agamst the variance request:

a) Linda Lockert, 233 River Mill Lane — Ms. Lockert voiced concern regarding the trees being
removed and not being a buffer between her lot and the purposed development and the
elevation.

b) Maria Maxfield, 133 River Mill Lane — Ms. Maxfield voiced concern regarding stream on the
property, traffic study and water system.

Motion to close the public hearing made by M. Fallstrom; second by A. Tobolski. Vote carried
unanimously in favor.

Page 2 of 3




MINUTES
PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2" Floor
Monday, May 10, 2021

A. Tobolski motioned to approve Variance #1 Chapter 109 street standards Article IV access Sec 109-
36 to eliminate the second access entrance and fifty-six (56) residential homes shall be sprinkled if the
emergency access is not installed; second by M. Fallstrom. Vote carried unanimously in favor.

M. Fallstrom motioned to approve Variance #2 Appendix A zoning Article VIl Sec 807 Tree Protection
variance to wave the three (3) year eligible period with A condition to install 326 trees per the Tree
Protection & Replacement plan; second by A. Tobolski. Vote carried unanimously in favor.

PLANNING DIRECTOR REPORT: D. Picklesimer reported that an Administrative Variance for a two (2)
foot reduction in the front setback of 30 feet to 28 feet was approved for 126 Betty Jo East, lot 25 in
the Oakdale subdivision.

Chairperson R. Davis announced that the next Planning Comm‘iésio‘n Meeting is June 14, 2021 at 5:30
pm. -

ADJOURNMENT: :

At 6:46 p.m., a motion to adjourn the meeting was. made by M. Fa|lstrom second by A. Tobolski. Vote
carried unanimously in favor. ‘

| ‘Randy Davis, Commission Chairperson

Anna Tobolski, Planning Commissioner

Matt Fallstrom, Planning Commissioner

Vacant

Vacant

Attested:
Stacy Harris, Zoning Administrative Assistant

Page 3 of 3



City of Dawsonville
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 Zoning Amendment

Dawsonville, GA 30534 Application
(706) 265-3256

Application#: Z A-C2100238

Applicant Name(s): CITY OF DAWSONVILLE

Address:_415 HWY 53 E City: DAWSONVILLE Zip:_GA
Phone: 706-26p-3256, Email:
Signature(s) Date é/ / é/ 2/

Property Address: _HWY 136 - GOLD CREEK PUMP STATION -
Directions to Property from City Hall:

Tax Map #.090 031 001 Parcel# Current Zoning: PUD
LandLot(s): 171 District: 4TH Section:

Subdivision Name: Lot#

Acres._o | 4~ Current weof property,__ Waste viqt€r V1f4+ Sdqtlen

Has a past request of Rezone of this property been made before? If yes, provide ZA#

The applicant request:

Rezoning to zoning category: INST Conditional Use permit for:

Proposed use of property ifrezoned: __ wqote wates 1) f+ =tatian

Residential #of lots proposed: Minimum lot size proposed (Include Conceptual Plan)
Amenity area proposed ,ifyes,what
If Commercial: total building area proposed: (Include Conceptual Plan)

Utilities: (utilities readily available at the road frontage): _ Water ___ Sewer ___ Electric ___ Natural Gas

Proposed Utilities: (utilities developer intends to provide) ___ Water ___ Sewer ___ Electric ___ Natural Gas
Road Access/Proposed Access: (Access to the development/area will be provided from)
Roadname__ HwWy ) 3 A Typeof Surface: ___ A3 .Ph.r |+

¢ Failure to complete all sections will result in rejection of application and unnecessary delays.
¢ lunderstand that failure to appear ata public hearing may resultin the postponement or denial of this application.

(lie] 2

ture of Applicant Pate ’

Office Use Qhly

Date Completed Application Rec'd: £ [I(,I?—l Amount Paid: $§ ~NA CK Cash
Date of Planning Commission Meeting: (32| 2-1 Dates Advertised:

Date of City Council Meeting: ] Rescheduled for next Meeting:

Date of City Council Meeting: Approved by City Council: YES NO
Approved by Planning Commission: YES NO Postponed: YES NO Date:

2|Page revised 03.2021



City of Dawsonville
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 Zoning Amendment

Dawsonville, GA 30534 Authorization
(706) 265-3256

Property Owner Authorization

|/ We___CITY OF DAWSONVILLE hereby swear that | / we own the property
located at (fill in address and/or tax map & parcel #) 090 031 001 LL 171 4TH DISTRICT HWY 136
as shown

in the tax maps and/or deed records of Dawson County, Georgia, and which parcel will be affected by the request.

| hereby authorize the person(s) or entity(ies) named below to act as the applicant or agent in pursuit of the rezoning
requested on this property. | understand that any rezone granted, and/or conditions or stipulations

placed on the property will be binding upon the property regardless of ownership. The under signer below is
authorized to make this application. The undersigned is aware that no application or reapplication affecting

the same land shall be acted upon within 6 months from the date of the last action by the City Council.

Printed Name of Applicantor Agent __—>

Signature of Applicant or Agent @Aﬂ Date é Z /é, [ Z)

Mailing Address
City State Zip

Telephone Number

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME ON THIS

J L pavor dunt 20 21

L A

Notary Public, State/of Georgia

Stacy Harris
NOTARY PUBLIC

N Son Expires

January 4, 2022

My Commission Expires:__ 0/~ 0¥/~ ZozZ_

3|Page revised 03.2021



(Thecompletenamesofallownersmustbelisted, iftheowneris apartnership, thenames of all partnersmustbe listed, ifajointventure, thenamesofall
members must be listed. Ifa separate sheetis needed to listall names, please have the additional sheet notarized also.)

City of Dawsonville
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 Zoning Amendment

Dawsonville, GA 30534

(706) 265-3256 Adjacent Property Owners

Application # zA - ©2100238 TMP# 090 031 001

Itis the responsibility of the applicant to provide a list of adjacent property owners. This list mustinclude the name
and address of anyone who has property touching your property or who has property directly across the street from
your property. (Use additional sheets if necessary)

**plaase note** This information should be obtained at the Planning Office using the Tax Map Parcel Map listing any
parcel(s) adjoining or adjacent to parcel where rezone is being requested.

Address: 330 VILLAGE DRIVE, DAWSONVILLE, GA 30534

TMP# 090031 4. Name(s)._ST. MARY AND ST DEMIANA COPTIC ORTHODOX CONVENT INC

TMP#M@&Q 2. Name(s): Y)‘\' \( Tuenec 'F"‘-W:‘LV\,
Address: |00 O Hawven Dy “
Hoewell GA 300

T™P # DQ0- 0\S" T Namesy_Yury Cecen Forwe L Lle
Address; ¥.0 . Eb)g;aqq
C,U\.Mmfn% i GA 300

TMP # 4. Name(s):
Address:
TMP # 5. Name(s):
Address:
TMP # 6. Name(s):
Address:
TMP # 7. Name(s):
Address:

Adjacent Property Owner notification of a zoning amendment request is required.

4|Page revised 03.2021



City of Dawsonville
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100

Dawsonville, GA 30534
(706) 265-3256

Disclosure of Campaign Contributions

(Applicant(s) and Representative(s) of Rezoning)

Zoning Amendment
Campaign Disclosure

Pursuant to OCGA, Section 36-67 A-3. A, the following disclosure is mandatory when an applicant
or any representation of application for rezoning has been made with two years immediately
preceding the filing of the applicant’s request for rezoning, campaign contributions aggregating
$250.00 or more to a local government official who will consider the application for rezoning.

It shall be the duty of the applicant and the attorney representing the applicant to file a disclosure
with the governing authority of the respective local government showing the following:

1. Name of local official to/whom campaign contribution was made:

v

e

2. The dollar amount and description of each campaign contribution made by the
opponent to the local government official during the two years immediately
preceding the filing of the application for the rezoning action and the date of

each such contribution.

Amount $

Enumeration and description of each gift when the total value of all gifts is $250.00 or more
made to the local government official during/the 2 years immediately preceding the filing

application for rezoning:

I

/]
/]

\
\
|

/
/
/

=

/
/
\/

/

( /

Signature of Applicant / Representative of Applicant

Date

Failure to complete this form is a statement that no disclosure is required.

§|Page

revised 03.2021



(706) 265-3256
Fax (706) 265-4214
www.dawsonville-ga.gov

415 Highway 53 E. Suite 100
Dawsonville, Georgia 30534

Date: 6/16/2021
To: City of Dawsonville Planning Commission
Reference: ZA C2100238 Planning and Zoning Department Summary

The Planning and Zoning Department has provided the following pertinent information to help you decide on
this request:

1. Property is in proposed Post 4 Council Member Mark French and Planning Commission Member
Anna Tobolski district.

2. The subject property adjoins City zoned PUD (Planned Unit Development District) on the north, east,
west side and County MUYV on the south side.

3. The parcel current use is Gold Creek wastewater lift station.
4, The parcel is currently zoned PUD (Planned Unit Development District).
5. The map amendment will align all City owned properties in the appropriate zoning category.

Kindest Regards,

Planning Director



Planning

Zoning

Code Enforcement

GIS

Building Permits
and Inspections

Business Licenses

911 Mapping

Marshal

25 Justice Way

Suite 2322
Dawsonville, GA 30534
Phone 706-344-3500
Fax 706-531-2721

DAWSON COUNTY

Planning and Development

June 16, 2021
To Whom It May Concern:
RE: New Address for Utility

Please make note that the new address for the utility asset located on
tax map and parcel number 090-031-001 is:

1192 Highway 136 West, Dawsonville, Georgia 30534

Please make the appropriate changes needed for this location to avoid
any delay in services. It is the responsibility of the owner, occupant or
person in charge of any dwelling unit structure to post the assigned
number. If you have any questions as to where the number needs to be
posted, please feel free to call.

Devon Cox

.

GIS Analyst

Dawson County

Planning and Development Dept.
25 Justice Way, Suite 2322
Dawsonville, GA. 30534
706-344-3608 x 42263
dcox@dawsoncounty.org




DAWSON COUNTY, GEORGIA

REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX GEORGIA, CAWSON COUNTY
— 0 -’ CLERK'S OFFiCE, SUPERIOR COURT
PAID $ =y FILED FCR RE&ORD
DATE ___, qv/é’ﬂ‘/" At 0P w_2-/5-04
Recorded inM‘Book _é&LPage *50'“‘/’592’
ECKY McCORD, CLERK This day of L 2042

SUPERIOR COURT

*A"Z 977"["“/ ; Clerk

7 7

Return to Shirley Herren
Trinity Title Ins. Agency Womble Carlyle Sandridge & Rice, PLLC
437 E. Ponce De Leon Ave, 2296 Henderson Mill Road, NE, Suite 404
Decatur, GA 30030-1938 Atlanta, GA 30345-2739
24
49 904 s LIMITED WARRANTY DEED
STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF DAWSON

THIS INDENTURE m ade as o fthe 9th day of September, in the year t wo thousand and four,
between

SOUTHERN CATHOLIC INC.,
a Georgia corporation

as party or parties of the first part, hereinafter called Grantor, and
CITY OF DAWSONVILLE

as party or parties of the second part, hereinafter called Grantee, (the words "Grantor" and "Grantee" to
include their respective heirs, successors and assigns where the context requires or permits).

WITNESSETH: That Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00)
AND OTHER VALUABLE CONSIDERATIONS in hand paid at and before the sealing and delivery of
these presents, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained, sold an conveyed,
and by these presents, does grant, bargain, sell and convey unto the said Grantee, the following described
real property to-wit:

ALL THAT TRACT or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 171 of the 4™ District,
Dawson County, Georgia, and being more particularly described on Exhibit “A” attached
hereto and incorporated herein by reference for a complete legal description.

This conveyance is made subject to that certain Easement Agreement by and among Gold Creck
Land Associates, LLC, a Georgia limited liability company, Gold Creek Resort Associates, LLC, a
Georgia limited liability company, Ultima Real Estate Investments, LLC, a Georgia limited liability
company, Gold Creek S.L., L.L.C., a Delaware limited liability company, Springlake LLC, a Georgia
limited liability company and Southern Catholic Inc., a Georgia corporation, of even date herewith.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said bargained premises, together with all and singular the rights,
members and appurtenances thereof, to the same being, belonging or in anywise appertaining, to the only
proper use, benefit and behoof of the said Grantee forever IN FEE SIMPLE.




And the said Grantor will warrant and forever defend the right and title to the above described
property unto the said Grantee against the lawful claims of all persons, claiming by, through, or under
said Grantor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has signed and sealed this deed, the day and year above
written.

Signed, sealed and delivered Southern Catholic Inc.
in the presence of: a Georgia corporation

M J— o S o Er sEAD
Wifness TIT]'iB’: Jerrfg /‘:}\UOHL ﬂ// ‘ N

/ . I

. \ ) :,‘ "‘, o

- NALALARRA] e - (}' ﬂj“()'}
Notary Public ~ap s, 0/,,, T o

o
My commissioﬁ'@ﬁgﬁﬁy% ",

M

&

MATITTN

[(l OV ‘{ﬁ \\\

"r:,,,;, yn\\\

NASOUTHERNCATHOLIC\BCA\LWD.SctoCityofDawsonville




EXHIBIT “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ALL THAT TRACT or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 171 of the 4™ District, Dawson
County, Georgia, and being shown as 0.17 acres per that certain Survey for The City of Dawsonville,
Georgia prepared by American Energy Services, Inc., Sam H. Thompson, Georgia RLS #1951, dated
08/09/04, and being more particularly described as follows:

To find the Point of Beginning commence at the intersection of the centerline of Burt Creek with the
northern right of way o f Georgia State Highway 136; proceed thence from said intersection along the
northern right of way of Georgia State Highway 136 north 80°35’04” west 173.85 feet to an iron pin set
and the POINT OF B EGINNING; and from said POINT OF BEGINNING and continuing along s aid
right of way north 80°50°03” west 34.58 feet to an iron pin set; thence leaving said right of way and
proceed north 45°34°25” east 107.95 feet to an iron pin set; proceed thence north 09°10°56” east 41.02
feet to an iron pin set; proceed thence south 80°51°48” east 70.01 feet to an iron pin set; proceed thence
south 09°10°45> west 70.0 feet to an iron pin set; proceed thence north 80°50°56” west 51.38 feet to an
iron pin set; proceed thence south 48°52°55” west 75.30 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

NASOUTHERNCATHOLIC\BC\Legal. LiftStation




@ gPublic.net” Dawson County, GA

Overview
ANt RSsel
,_l*i\'(v\)'r t\
\‘__[ 'E}
. L\Z
R 090 026 /
; v Legend

’ ‘ D Parcels

Cit\j of Dawsonville' Gold Creek Lift Station

090 015001

090 015

Parcel ID: 896-626-003

Alt ID: 12005

Owner: SFVMARY-AND-ST-BEMANA-COPHC-ORIHODOX
Acres: 2:92-

Assessed Value: $4092866-

Date created: 5/20/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 5/20/2021 12:08:53 AM

Developed by" Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



— VI0¥039 'ALNNOD NOSMYQ J—— . .
1411-99 TR :ﬁ Beve 3.0ss0e s (D) e 3Ea = 9
[S3¥ :Q3>03HO Lo N 1324 NI TIVOS VD o . NI 0330 Q3L107d =d-

7002760/80 3L a YI94039 ‘IJTUANOSMYQ 40 ALID IHL \ _ / g S6Z0L M SZHGY S [~y GNMO4 Nid Noy! = "4«
. . 3NN ION3d = —X-X—"
09 = 1:3vos 04 ATAUNS AL¥IAOUd V 5 \ o_w W LEW A 950180 S @ OMINNIOIE 40 INId = ‘B0
IS3Y :Q3AIANNS 680¥~G9Z (902) Xv4  980¥-S5z (90) 1AL % - \ ' 09 JA00L M LBKIS.03 N @ 135 Nid NOWI = 's'dl
ES0E VI9HO03D ‘TTIANOSAVA ‘001 3LINS 3 "TAY GHVMOH 82 N8z, GNIoTT
WYM *NMY HQ SAgge aound ) o

DNI "SHOIANHS AOWANH NVORIEIAY 0002 H.570L60 N (D)

8IS 3,9600085 D)

08°SL 3 .65,28.8% N -1

¥0LOITION ViVA X98y

dH /M Q35N 10€ S19 NOOdOL

1961 "ON HOAZANNS OGNV 93N V9
NOSJAWOHL "H WYS

*1334 FOO000T

NI 1004 INO NIHLIM 3LYNN00oV

38 OL ONNO4 St ONV 3M¥NS070 ¥04
G3LVINOTYO N338 SVYH Lv1d SIHL

el
V7N~ ONiSn QALSnravy SYM aNY -
ANIOd JIONY ¥3d SONOD3S ~,.30
0 HOUNI UVINONY NY ONV 1334
FOOUDT NI 1004 3NO 40 NOISKINd
NSO ¥V SYH (3SvE SI Lyid
SIHL HOIHM NOdN Yiva QT34 3HL

(S¢L 40 GZ1) ¥O£0EL TANYd ,'SdYW
ALY 3ONVYNSNI GO0, TVIDLH0 ¥3d

V3¥Y Q014 dY3A 001 3HL NIHLIM
Q3LYO0T Sl ALYMAHONd SIHL

WV, LI8IHX3

‘ybs /4°8ogY
SOV 10

‘SANNOY ANV S3LIW SLIAN ALY¥3doNd

6Z—42 9d 'vSZ '8q
SG1—-6Z1 "9d ‘19% "Aq
OTT TS ¥I393 4109

/N

V194039 "ALNNOD NOSMYQ

LLL 10T ONY
LOIdLSIa Yy

I
L9Y5¥)
_BZEnEN [
T e— B
T — (2]
(.0oy) M/ o \V
Tig
\H
3
19
m
/&
1
g
o

SN

. @ -
5/? \
i/
! JLIS ALY3dOo¥d




City Council: Michael Eason

John Walden Mayor
Caleb Phillips
William lllg Robert Bolz
Mark French City Manager
Beverly Banister
City Clerk

Planning Commission:
David Picklesimer

Matt Fallstrom 415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 Planning Director
Randy Davis Dawsonville, GA 30534
Anna Tobolski Office (706)265-3256  Fax (706)265-4214 Stacy Harris
Sandy Sawyer www.dawsonville.com Planning Admin Assistant
PUBLIC NOTICE

The following public hearings will be heard by the City of Dawsonville Planning Commission at 5:30 p.m. and/or the City
Council beginning at 5:00 p.m. respectively on the dates indicated below. Public hearings are heard in the Council
Chambers on the second floor at City Hall located at 415 Hwy 53 East, Dawsonville, Georgia 30534. The public is invited to
participate.

ZA-C2100238: City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP 090 031 001 Located at 1192 Highway
136 West, Land Lot 171 4t District, consisting of 0.17 acres, from PUD (Planned Unit Development District) to INST
(Institutional District). Public Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on July 12, 2021 and City Council on August 2, 2021.
City Council for a decision on August 16, 2021.

VAR-C2100199: Adams Homes AEC, LLC has requested the following variance for TMP 084 003 175 Located at 117
Pinion Drive. Request a reduction of the rear setback from 20’ feet to 13' feet. Public Hearing Dates: Planning
Commission on July 12, 2021.

If you wish to speak on the requests, please contact City Hall for a CAMPAIGN DISCLOSURE form. This form is only needed if you
have made campaign contributions in the amount of $250.00 or more within 2 years prior to this date.

Those persons with disabilities who require reasonable accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or
participate in this meeting or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, should contact the Clerk at
Dawsonville City Hall at 706-265-3256 at least two (2) business days prior to the meeting.




ON ZONING

AN APPLICATION HAS E
DAWSONVILLEIN
REGULATIONS AS THI

00237 ;

BE HELD BY:

P—LML”L_ ¢
nAﬁ:d‘.'z'zoz‘ 5




e ——
e —— e —-

City of Dawsonville
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100

Dawsonville, GA 30534
Phone: (706) 265-3256

vAR-C 210019 G M'

Application for: O Appeal O Special Exception [Z/Adjustment

Variance Requested: 7 a7 R eat \/AMM"/(F tter of Intent must fully describe this request)

Applicant Name: Cf{f\ﬂr NognS Companyﬁ DAMS NOMFJ AEC L
Address: |02 Mmaey Auice Parx Rp T 302 city,_ Cummipe—  Zip: 399 40

Phone: 4 20 -297 -&&/0  Cell Phone:_ o 0= FFET76 0 Faxtt 420 = ¢35 - 7H L
OwnerName(s): A DAMS Naom ES

Address; 3600 Gurf Rers2E Pewr  city GurF BeeEZE  7ip 32563

Phone;__ €50 934 (3470 Cell Phone:___ N /A Fax #: N/)q

Exact Location and Description of Subject Property:

addressi__ [/ 7 Piasjosr DR Lot#_[?S
Present/Proposed Zoning,__ R 3 Parcel#__ OBY¥ 0031718
District; gt landlot_ &% Z Tax Map #

Present and/or Proposed Use of Property: ﬁ ESIDENT AL

Required Items:
e A completed signed application.

e Adetailed Letter of Intent of your request along with any supporting maps, survey’s
and/or documents requested by the Planning Director.

» The Letter of Intent shall address the criteria specified in Section 907. (see pg. 2 & 3)

e The applicant is responsible to pay the certified mail postage to adjacent property
owners.

e Variance fee of $300.00

Signature of Applicant

Revised 11/2019



e

City of Dawsonville {
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 1
Dawsonville, GA 30534 Property Owner

Phone: (706) 265-3256 : Authorization

R RS R ARG T v A U TR D) e B T S TGN SRR i SR %

VAR# CQ!OO lq‘iTMP# O%L\ -003 Applicant's Name: AD“W\'S pOMﬁs-
Property Owner Authorization

1/ We AD Ams HOM!ES AEC. Lic hereby swear that | / we own the property located

at (fill in address and/or tax map & parcel #) 117 Piaton DR PAwsep vie e L°+ HS—
(A 053 as shown in the tax maps
and/or deed records of Dawson County, Georgia, and which parcel will be affected by this request.

| hereby authorize the person(s) or entity(ies) named below to act as the applicant or agent in pursuit
of the variance requested on this property. | understand that any variance granted, and/or conditions
or stipulations placed on the property will be binding upon the property regardless of ownership. The
under signer below is authorized to make this application. The undersigned is aware that no
application or reapplication affecting the same land shall be acted upon within 6 months from the date
of the last action.

Printed Name of Owner A RAMS HOMES /Q Ec, L

Signature of Owner M W Date 4 12.21
Mailing Address 3000 Guirf BreeEze Prwy

Ciy GuLF BeegzE State_£2 zp 32563

Telephone Number __ €50 - 934 -047 0

Sworn to and subscribziipbefore me
this LZ dayof _HPeaL

: g, SHELLEYA. SEPULVEDA
207/' . 1K @? 1 MY COMMISSION # GG 262074

55232 EXPIRES: January 25,2023 |k
L SRS Bonded Thru Notery Public Undenwriters [§

Notary Public, State of Georgia FLOZ«oA
My Commission Expires;__- 25.23 Notary Seal

(The complete names of all owners must be listed, if the owner is a partnership, the names of all pariners must be listed, if a joinl venture, the names of all members must
be listed, If a separale sheet is needed io list all names, please have the additional sheet/sheels notarized also.)

Revised 1172019




City of Dawsonville
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 £ "
Dawsonville, GA 30534 Adjacent

Phone: (706) 265-3256 { Property Owners

VAR# C 2 \bO\O\q TMP# 0%4—003—!75_ Applicant’s Name: AnAms Noa &s /ﬂ EC—‘; Wl

Adjacent Property Owners

It is the responsibility of the applicant to provide a list of adjacent property owners. This list must include the name
and address of anyone who has property touching your property or who has property directly across the street
from your property where the variance is being requested. Attach another page if needed. The postage for the
certified letters to the adjacent property owners will be paid by the applicant.

P #0RHO03- 1T Name(s)_ Abams Nomes , Azse , 4L
Address:_ /0 3  LPiiepny RR_
AL AAMJoN/ILLE GA 305'3‘(
T™P #LBY-003- .. Name(s)_ A O AmS N OMES AEc L
Address;_ /0¥ IOINU),J AL
DAW sgpvVitE, GA 30534
TMP#O%q’bb3'|1Zf§ Name(s): . Aops NOMES AEC. 2L,
Address;_ /20 Liarions DR
| PawsevicLg, GA 308 3%
TMP#@%q'boa'nbll. Name(s):JQD/QI}bs NGM:S—:S ,/QEC—I: L
Address: ﬁ S22 X /O/NIDAJ )O( ,
Lnavsopviees, G 30534
e # OBH-003%  Namesy | C.C. Residential -t

Address: ﬁbaﬁ (Z}Wg‘l! &d éu.&e_ |00
CMM((\%‘ GA 2o

TMP # 6. Name(s):
Address:
TMP # 7. Name(s):
Address:
TMP # 8. Name(s):
Address:
TMP # 9. Name(s):
Address:

Adjacent Property Owner notification of a variance request is required.

Revised 11/2019



vari_ 2. \DD\qq TMP# %q -0O3- \F]A%Iicant’s Name: QM S Q’D{vxﬁé

Application Processing: Staff Only

o Completed Application Received Date: "\ - Alp- 02N
o Letter of Intent Received Date:_ Y - lp- 20U
o Supporting Documentation Received Date:_ 4 -91,- 30
o Verify Adjacent Property Owners in Tax Assessors Date;_H -1 = Qo2 !
41>.%0 0%
A &"5: Amount Paid $$ = Check#_~ Cash Date;_%-2¢ =%
o Establish VAR # (VAR-month-year-CS| receipt #)
o Create a File Folder and Label for the Application Date: “'/ Il y JA /7—!
o Orange Public Notice Signs Posted on Property Date: i
o Email Legal Advertisement to Newspaper Date:
o Legal Notice Posted: Website Date:
o Legal Notice Posted: City Hal/lGRHOF windows Date:
o Mailed Adjacent Property Owners Notice Date:
o Recommendation Letter Received Date:
o Applicant Notified: Notice, Recommendation & Agenda Date:
o Applicant Notified: Final Action Date:
0 Planning Commission Meeting [1Agenda []Signed Minutes in Folder

Planning Commission Meeting: . . Q02)

[] Approved [JApproved with Stipulations [ ] Denied

6 Revised 11/2019



Lot 175 Thunder Ridge Variance Request

We are requesting a 7-foot rear set back variance for lot 175 in Thunder Ridge
Subdivision, 117 Pinion Dr Dawsonville. The building envelope of this cul-de-sac
lot is very narrow, we can only put a 7-foot-deep rear deck on this house as the
set back is now. If we are allowed to have the variance this will allow a 14-foot
deck and will be much more appealing to our customer. They do not have any
homes being built behind them so no one else will be affected by this adjustment.

So, in summary we asking the rear set back be adjusted from 20 feet to 13 feet.




City of Dawsonville Land Use and Zoning Ordinance: Article IX Variances.
Does This Proposal Qualify For A Variance?

The purpose of a variance is to provide relief when a strict application of the district requirements
would impose unusual practical difficulties or unnecessary physical hardships on the applicant.
Practical difficulties and unnecessary hardships may result from the size, shape, or dimensions of a
site or the location of existing structures thereon; from geographic, topographic, or other conditions
on the site or in the immediate vicinity. No variance shall be granted to allow the use of property for
a purpose not authorized within the district in which the proposed use would be located. A variance
should be granted only after evidence is presented and accepted that enforcement of all of the
required standards on the property in question would‘render the property useless. This Article
establishes conditions; criteria for granting variances; public hearings on proposed variances;
variances to road requirements; variance procedures; compliance with conditions of approval;
vested interest in approved variances; investigations and reports; revocation; limitations on re-
applications; and use variance. A variance may be granted, upon specific findings that all of
the following conditions exist. The absence of any one of the conditions shall be grounds
for denial of the application for variance.

Please Answer The Following In Addition to Providing A Letter Of Intent

1. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular piece of property
in question because of its size, shape or topography that are not applicable to other land or
structures in the same district; and,

Answer:
Yé.s: TNE Bui1i0ypsle. ENVE COPE (S VERY MARRI—

and,

2. A literal interpretation of the provisions of these zoning regulations would create an unnecessary
hardship and would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other property owners
within the district in which the property is located:;

Answer:

Y£S |, courn WoT NavE A Drck ixees ErvousN
70 Fagol”

and,

3. Granting the variance requested will not confer upon the property of the applicant any special
privileges that are denied to other properties of the district in which the applicant's property is
located,;

Answer:

NMNO

Revised 11/2019



and,

4. Relief, if granted, will be in harmony with the purpose and intent of these regulations and will not
be injurious to the neighborhood or general welfare in such a manner as will interfere with or
discourage the appropriate development and use of adjacent land and buildings or unreasonably
affect their value;

Answer:

Ao TAERE 1S Grésn SpecE LBeNinag TRAE [Kiréerr”
S0 a0 onvE il RE RFFECTED

and,

5. The special circumstances are not the result of the actions of the applicant;

Answer:

O

and,

6. The variance requested is the minimum variance that will make possible the legal use of the
land, building, or structure;

Answer:

YE&ES

and,

7. The variance is a request to permit a use of land, building or structures which is permitted by
right in the district involved.

Answer:

Y ES

The applicant, or designated agent, MUST* attend the public hearings for the variance
request to be considered.

*NOTE: If the applicant of a petition before the Planning Commission fails to attend the public
hearing, then the Planning Commission may deny the subject petition or may require re-
advertisement of the subject petition at the expense of the applicant.

3 Revised 11/2019



8*° ¥'HS
1V7d
TYNIS
S
@
%M
ﬂo
e
SN20
H32528,
103207
oz amm e
EugE e T
20! =0
"BEQ
L
q
Nm mm
3
58 #
g | G
A2 Z
K )
i | W
el 8
S ve|
meW 1
g2E W
mMW 2
mmn vs)
W.Q
K —
38

e

S939Y 1220

14 03NOZ

oIV, 96iE

¥ 0VdS. KAdO

/
5@ eimg [

s 57

8040V GZ6'YT
2 3OVdS Nado

2OvdS N340
{9N0elrL
SU/HL ONDEIYAL

529V 5281
2 0¥dS N3O

" Sumrr
- woi osiar

ANINIQTINIT FNLNS
¢ ISVHd

01009 "N NOSMYQ

N0 10adng 0 19D NIMO NILSNT
9860C600€ 1 SDdRUIY

00°08 3%2191u] 00 0% “Awuag

1¥1d:200 1eid
©620 0 $8000 %8
9050 120210110 pord




\\
\ \\ /
. /
) \
N,
N\
\: \\ \\ - — === —
< - .
\\ ) i
\‘\\ T S/S
\\ \ /\/ 20 SSE
~\\\\ \ — lr)—ﬂ-/‘/’ /j: z :QE\J\E’ )
N T N
\\;’P«‘l—\(zA/\<
\ N A
AR
\ /
s \ Y é\ 18 1L§4Ts?gstT /
N ' ' /
~—_ CENEN N\ o g
S \ > BSMT / §
\\ A / | N/
o~ \\ 6.8 // / /
o~ . \ /
'\ \\ . on N /
\ )
. \ \ 100YR | &L/ >~_ /
B \ \\ N323.19 ~~ O
\ \ N R |
) X N> A \33 >
’ / \ \\ \\\ \ \ / \\ \\ /
I ' AN \ \ R s
\ ' \i\ \\ \ 1328.40 \\7
AN N
| \' \\\\ . N \// _
\ . A D h / / /
\ N\ - / |
\ | | / /
\ | ) \\ / /
\ \ [N N TW: 1320.60)
\ - \ N N BWI- 1319 R&A] 4




(706) 265-3256
Fax (706) 265-4214
www.dawsonville-ga.gov

415 Highway 53 E. Suite 100
Dawsonville, Georgia 30534

Date: 6/16/2021
To: City of Dawsonville Planning Commission
Reference: VAR C2100199 Planning and Zoning Department Summary

The Planning and Zoning Department has provided the following pertinent information to help you decide on
this request:

1. Property is in Post 1 Planning Commission member Randy Davis district.
2; The subject property is in Thunder Ridge Phase 1 subdivision.

3. Rear lot line adjoins HOA open space #2 14.925 acres.

4. Adjoining south property line has an existing 50-foot undisturbed buffer.

Kindest Regards,




City Council: Michael Eason
John Waiden Mayor
Caleb Phillips

William lllg Robert Bolz
Mark French City Manager

Beverly Banister
City Clerk

Planning Commission:
David Picklesimer

Matt Fallstrom 415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 Planning Director
Randy Davis Dawsonville, GA 30534
Anna Tobolski Office (706)265-3256  Fax (706)265-4214 Stacy Harris
Sandy Sawyer www.dawsonville.com Planning Admin Assistant
PUBLIC NOTICE

The following public hearings will be heard by the City of Dawsonville Planning Commission at 5:30 p.m. and/or the City
Council beginning at 5:00 p.m. respectively on the dates indicated below. Public hearings are heard in the Council
Chambers on the second floor at City Hall located at 415 Hwy 53 East, Dawsonville, Georgia 30534. The public is invited to
participate.

ZA-C2100238: City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP 090 031 001 Located at 1192 Highway
136 West, Land Lot 171 4t District, consisting of 0.17 acres, from PUD (Planned Unit Development District) to INST
(Institutional District). Public Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on July 12, 2021 and City Council on August 2, 2021.
City Council for a decision on August 16, 2021.

VAR-C2100199: Adams Homes AEC, LLC has requested the following variance for TMP 084 003 175 Located at 117
Pinion Drive. Request a reduction of the rear setback from 20' feet to 13’ feet. Public Hearing Dates: Planning
Commission on July 12, 2021.

If you wish to speak on the requests, please contact City Hall for a CAMPAIGN DISCLOSURE form. This form is only needed if you
have made campaign contributions in the amount of $250.00 or more within 2 years prior to this date.

Those persons with disabilities who require reasonable accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or
participate in this meeting or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, should contact the Clerk at
Dawsonville City Hall at 706-265-3256 at least two (2) business days prior to the meeting.









